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July 7, 2022 
 

 
ECUA ITB NO. 2022-26 

Repairs to Front End Load and Roll Off Containers 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 2 
 

This addendum forms a part of the ITB documents. It provides for a response to questions received by 
the deadline of at 12:00 pm central time and clarifies the original ITB document, dated as noted below. 
All respondents must acknowledge receipt of this addendum by signing in the space provided 
below. Submit signed addendum with bid submittal under. 
 
Please note that the due date for bid submission has been revised to Friday, July 15, 2022 at 2 
pm local time. This revises the due date change made in Addendum 1. 

 
QUESTIONS 
 
LOCATION FOR REPAIRS 
 
1. Would onsite and offsite construction be considered?   

Response – Onsite only 
 
2. During onsite construction, would there be space available with stable foundation that we 

could occupy? For example, concrete slab.  
Response – A dirt road is available. A concrete slab is not available. 

 
3. Who will be responsible for hauling the containers off site? 

Response – Work to be completed onsite only. 
 
4. Will contractors have designated parking for employees during working hours at (ECUA)? 

Response – Yes 
 

EQUIPMENT 
 
5. Will (ECUA) provide any assistant moving the dumpster onsite? 

Response – No, work to be performed onsite.  If containers need to be moved around site, it is the 
vendor’s responsibility. 
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6. Can we use ECUA’s forklift to load small containers on a trailer? 

Response – No, work to be performed onsite.  If containers need to be moved around site, it is the 
vendor’s responsibility. 

 
REPAIRS 
 
7. If repairs are made on ECUA’s site what site procedures need to be followed? 

Response – Fire safety issues shall be adhered to at all times.  At a minimum, a thirty (30) minute 
fire watch is required after any welding processes. 

 
8. Installing new floors and patching holes only? 

Response – No, repairs as required including any structural issues. 
 
9. Any structural repairs? Rectangular Tubes and Square Tubes, depending on the amount of 

damage, will inserts be acceptable to replace only within the damaged areas if welds are 
ground down? 
Response – Yes, as required for each unit 

 
10. Do we need to repair any latches or hinges on containers? 

Response – Yes 
 
11. Does the old metal need to be cut out? Or just patch laid over and welded? 

Response – Yes, cut and weld new metal.  No, welded patches over rusted holes is not acceptable. 
 
12. For any miscellaneous parts on the dumpsters that are damaged, such as plastic lids, 

dumpster lid rod holder, plastic lid hinges, drain plugs in way of damaged steel, steel hinges, 
would these items need to be replaced by the contractor?  
Response – Yes 

 
13. Does a damaged roll off latch post assembly need to be replaced by contractor if not 

functioning properly? 
Response – Yes 

 
14. Does contractor have to handle decal replacement after painting, replacing warning labels, 

ID#’s, loading level, etc.…?  
Response – Yes 

 
15. Do all damaged ladder rungs need to be removed and replaced?  

Response – Yes, as required for safety of the user. 
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16. The dumpsters with minimum damage, would inserts be acceptable only if back to good steel 
and ground down?     
Response - Yes 

 
17. Would lapping plate be acceptable to small, damaged areas throughout the upper section of 

the dumpster/containers? 
Response – Yes 

 
PAINT 
 
18. Paint used for the dumpster any specifications on color and type? Paint specifications?  

Response – Yes, Forest Green or Waste Management Green (primed and enamel paint). 
 
19. Will the dumpsters have to be painted underneath/bottom side?  

Response – No 
 
20. Paint inside of each dumpster, specifications on paint if so?  

Response – No 
 
21. Do we need to sand blast the containers before painting?  

Response – No, where repairs are made, remove paint to bare metal and paint repaired portions. 
 
22. Are we only painting the outside of the containers? 

Response – Yes 
 
23. What site procedures need to be followed for painting on ECUA site? 

Response – Since painting will be outside, ensure overspray is not an issue.  Respiratory concerns 
shall be addressed for those performing the work.  

 
TIME 
 
24. What would be our time frame to have access to the containers during the typical work week 

M-F?  
Response – 7 a.m.to 4 p.m. Monday through Friday 

 
25. How long of a work window do we have? 

Response – 30 days 
 
MISC 
 
26. Who will be responsible for emptying trash and debris out of the containers? 

Response – ECUA 
 

Please note that the due date for bid submission has been revised to Friday, July 15, 2022 at 2 
pm local time. This revises the due date change made in Addendum 1. 
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ACKNOWLEDGEMENT: 
 
I hereby certify that I have received ITB #2022-26 Addendum #2: 
 

 _____________________________________ _________________ 
 RESPONDENT’S SIGNATURE    DATE 

 
 

 _____________________________________ 
 NAME OF RESPONDENT FIRM 

 
 

THIS ACKNOWLEDGEMENT MUST BE RETURNED WITH YOUR PROPOSAL. 
 

-END OF ADDENDUM NO. 2- 
ECUA ITB NO. 2022-26 

 
 


